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Ruth Nettles

From: Stright, Lisa [Lisa.Stright@pgnmail.com]

Sent: Monday, May 12, 2008 11:12 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Burnett, John; Simpson, Gail; Martha Brown
Subject: PEF/CLAY Joint Status Report - Dkt# 950851-EU

Attachments: Document.pdf
This electronic filing is made by:

John T. Burnett

P.O. Box 14042

St. Petersburg, FL 33733
(727) 820-5184
john.burnett@pgnmail.com

Docket No. 950851-EU

On behalf of Progress Energy Florida and Clay
Electric Cooperative

Consisting of 2 pages.

Please find attached the Joint Status Report filed on
behalf of PEF and Clay pursuant to Order No. PSC-95-1434-FOF-EU.

<<Document.pdf>>

Lisa Stright

Reguilatory Affairs Analyst - Legal Dept.
Progress Energy Svc Co.

106 E. College Ave., Suite 800
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Telephone: (850) 521-1425 direct line
lisa.stright@pgnmail.com
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May 12, 2008

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING

Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Floridu Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Ouk Boulevard
Tallahassce, FL 32399-0850

Re:  Joint status report of Clay Elcetric Cooperative, Inc. and Progress Energy Florida, Inc.;
Docket No. Y50851-EU
Dear Ms. Cole:

Enclosed tor filing on behalf of Clay Electric Cooperative and Progress Energy
Florida is the subject Jaint Status Report.

Please acknowledge your receipt of the above filing as provided in the
Conunission’s electronic filing procedures. Thunk you [or your assistance in this malter,

Sincerely,
S N
‘{;}‘\A—x’] . 1:){.1.»\.(@,;:{1”,7\}‘_;‘
J()\l n T. Burnctt -
FTB/Ims
Attachment
ce: Gail Simpson
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JOINT STATUS REPORT OF

CrAY FLECTRIC COOPERATIVE AND PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA
‘T'his status report 18 submitted pursuant to Commission Ordet No. PSC-935-1434-T'OF -
F1/, tssued in Docket No. 950851-I111, which approved the currently etfective territorial
agreement between Clay Electric Cooperative (“Clay Electric™) and Progress Energy
Florida (“PEF”) in Marion, Levy and Columbia counties. The purpose of this joint
status report is to inform the Conunission that (Our customers remain (o be transferred
from PEF 10 Clay due to casement problems. One customer remains to be transferred
from Clay to PEF due to access issucs. No date has been scheduled for the transfer of
these customers. Clay Electric and PEF arc currently discussing the possibility of
proposing adjustments to the current agrecment and anticipate these discussions will be
concluded in the near future at which time Clay Elcctric and PEF will file a joint petition

to amend the territonal agreement and request Commuission approval.
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